RE: ARP Round 2 Category Budget Breakdown

Rodriguez, Erica@CDPH <Erica.Rodriguez@cdph.ca.gov>
Wed 6/14/2023 7:21 AM
To:Vasquez, Maya (DPH) <Maya.Vasquez@sfdph.org>

Thank you so much for confirming!

Thanks,
Erica

From: Vasquez, Maya (DPH) <Maya.Vasquez@sfdph.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 4:40 PM

To: Rodriguez, Erica@CDPH <Erica.Rodriguez@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: ARP Round 2 Category Budget Breakdown

This Message Is From an External Sender Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization.

Hi Erica,
Thanks for checking! It looks like | made a mistake -

Our submission should be:
Home Visitor Training: $80,500
Prepaid Grocery Cards: $191,500

Total Budgeted: $272,000

Total Allocation: $422, 309

Remaining Balance: $150,309

We will not be budgeting the remainder of the allocation.
thank you!

Maya Vasquez, MS, RN, PHN, IBCLC
Nurse Manager, Nurse-Family Partnership, Field Public Health Nursing & Perinatal Stabilization Team
Interim Director of Public Health Nursing

San Francisco Dept. Public Health
Maternal Child and Adolescent Health Section (MCAH)

cell (415) 218-5210



Pronouns: she/her/hers

San Francisco Department of Public Health: MCAH - Public Health Nursing - Final on Vimeo

This message and any attachments are only for the intended recipient and may contain confidential or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution
of the information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me by reply e-mail and immediately and permanently delete this
message and any attachments. Thank you.

From: Rodriguez, Erica@CDPH <Erica.Rodriguez@cdph.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 8:16 AM

To: Vasquez, Maya (DPH) <Maya.Vasquez@sfdph.org>

Subject: RE: ARP Round 2 Category Budget Breakdown

Hi Maya,

| just want to confirm ARP submission.

Home Visitor Training: $80,500
Prepaid Grocery Cards: $80, 500
Total Budgeted: $161, 000

Total Allocation: $422, 309
Remaining Balance: $261,309

Will you be budgeting the remainder of the allocation?

Thanks,
Erica Rodriguez

From: Vasquez, Maya (DPH) <Maya.Vasquez@sfdph.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 5:09 PM

To: Rodriguez, Erica@CDPH <Erica.Rodriguez@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: ARP Round 2 Category Budget Breakdown

This Message Is From an External Sender _Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization.

Hi Erica,



| just submitted our response. Thank you!

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
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 4:23 PM

To: Rodriguez, Erica@CDPH <Erica.Rodriguez@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: ARP Round 2 Category Budget Breakdown

Hi Erica,

I'm sorry we are late, and thank you for the reminder! I've been dealing with COVID for most of May -
feels endless but I think I'm finally healthy.

Would it be OK to turn this in by June 8th?

Thanks for your consideration.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:26 PM

To: Hernandez, Kimberly@Kern County <hernankim@kerncounty.com>; Gina Valdez <valdezg@kerncounty.com>;
Brandner. Nicole <brandnern@saccounty.gov>; Ulicni. Tosha <UlicniTo@saccounty.gov>; Bursch. Fay
<BurschF@saccounty.gov>; Berg, Ocean (DPH) <ocean.berg@sfdph.org>; Vasquez, Maya (DPH)
<Maya.Vasquez@sfdph.org>

Cc: Troglia, Jane@CDPH <Jane.Troglia@cdph.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: ARP Round 2 Category Budget Breakdown

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,

CHVP has not received the Category Budget Breakdown for your LHJ. This was due COB yesterday, May 31. If you
have not already communicated an extension for your submission, please contact me by COB Friday June 2.

The submission link is here: https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?
id=URsxH9n2UOGbrFXg75ZBuLOmuMUmJQBNjfIHdaCDBHtUMjNSS1I3RjdOTTMOTIdUTzFKQOZBN|IKUi4u

A PDF version of the Category Budget Breakdown is attached for you to review prior to your submission. If you
have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Erica Rodriguez
Program Consultant

California Home Visiting Program
Maternal, Child, and Adolescent Health
CA Department of Public Health



E. erica.rodriguez@cdph.ca.gov




